

Communication from Public

Name: Dr. KRIDIKEL R. TRUTH BEY

Date Submitted: 06/16/2022 09:15 PM

Council File No: 20-0933

Comments for Public Posting: June 15, 2022 Dear La City Council: ALEX VISOTSKY LASHA DIRECTOR. Of CONTRACTS repeatedly denies HMIS / Capacity building for African American lead organizations. As a collaborative of nonprofit Homeless service providers, we requested HMIS/ Capacity Building support for the past 6 months. We reached out to Director of Homeless Strategies for CD 14 (De Leon) Matthew TenChavez who has reneged on two site visit appointments. A cancellation on June 3rd and again on June 15th without notice This cause of action has created a wedge of distrust . There is no room for bias behavior. If any of your LA City staff members were LAHSA employees, it is strongly advised that they strategize INNOVATIVE solutions and contribute to planning process of the constituents located in your respective district, not work against them. Alex Visotsky must cease discriminating against African American Service Providers. For JUNETEENTH and beyond, the following is requested in 60 days: 1. Retraining of certain LA City staff to recognize tax exempt non profits. Fulfillment of HMIS Support to alleviate 2,270 EHV applicants waiting in the HACLA QUE. 2. Emergency Shelter Locations : of 515 S Crocker for immediate Emergency Housing Services. 440 Seaton Ave & 400 S Alameda – ESG Eliminate Barriers to permanent housing and PSPs 3. Letter of Support from Department Of Neighborhood Empowerment funds for homeless Outreach (\$99,000 - \$1,000 per neighborhood council) to expand centralized CES./COC/HMIS. 4. Unhoused Working Group Forum on homelessness hosted by Matthew TenChavez at SCIARC Monday – August 2022 Federal Health Commission U.S. Embassy Consular Section 3400 Port-au-Prince Pl. Washington DC 20521-3400 Tel: 323-884-8583

Re: Let It Go Foundation/ KWF

Matthew Tenchavez <matthew.tenchavez@lacity.org>
To: Federal Health Commission <info@onepercentage.org>

Wed, Jun 15, 2022 at 5:30 PM

The Kingdom Warrior Foundation **does not have an active 501(c)(3) status.**

I have run the organization name and employer identification multiple times on the IRS website and no results were found.

This was reported to me by Alex Visotzy, Interim Director of Governmental Affairs.

I would reach out directly to him or their public information Chief Deputy Emily Vaughn Henry for further clarification on this matter.

Results for Tax Exempt Organization Search

Select Database ⓘ	Search By ⓘ	Search Term ⓘ
Search All ▼	Organization Name ▼	The Kingdom Warriors Foundation,
City	State	Country
Los Angeles	All States ▼	United States ▼
Search	Reset	Search Tips

• Your search did not return any results. Please try again.

Need Help? See [Search Tips](#) for guidance on effective searching, search criteria and logic, and selecting search terms.

Additi

- [Freq](#)
- [Exer](#)
- [Rev](#)
- [Dete](#)
- [Crie](#)

Matthew Tenchavez

Director of Homelessness Strategies

Councilmember Kevin de León | Council District 14

City of Los Angeles

matthew.tenchavez@lacity.org

310-736-8885



- General City Services: 3-1-1
- LA County Department of Mental Health: 800-854-7771
- Homelessness Outreach Services: 2-1-1
- Parking Enforcement: 213-485-4184
- Police Non-Emergency: 877-275-5273